

## Europe



### EU - ESR program

#### Authorities

ECB, European Chemicals Bureau

<http://ecb.jrc.it/existing-chemicals>

European Commission DG Environment - EC Directorate general for Environment, Nuclear Safety and Civil protection

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment>

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment/chemicals>

### EU National Competent Authorities

For the implementation of Council Regulation 793/93 on the evaluation of existing substances and institutions involved in the assessment of chemical substances.

#### Austria

Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Jugend und Familie - Chemikalienanmeldestelle

<http://www.bmu.gv.at>

Federal Chancellery - Consumer Protection

<http://www.austria.gv.at>

#### Belgium

Ministère des Affaires sociales, de la Santé Publique et de l'Environnement - Cité administrative de l'Etat

<http://www.minsoc.fgov.be>

#### Cyprus

Labour Inspection Officer

Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance

Department of Labour Inspection

<http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/dli>

#### Czech Republic

Ministry of Environment of the Czech Republic

<http://www.env.cz>

#### Denmark

MST, Ministry of Environment and Energy - Danish EPA

<http://mst.dk>

#### Estonia

Chemicals Notification Centre

<http://www.ktk.ee/>

#### Finland

Ministry of Environment

<http://www.vyh.fi/eng/moe/moe.html>

National Product Control Agency for Welfare and Health

<http://www.sttv.fi>

**France**

INRS, Institut National de recherche et de Sécurité

<http://www.inrs.fr>

Ministère de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement

Direction de la Prévention des Pollutions

Mission du contrôle des produits

<http://www.environnement.gouv.fr>

**Germany**

Anmeldestelle bei der Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz

<http://www.baua.de/amst>

Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Naturschutz und Reaktorsicherheit

<http://www.bmu.de>

BAM, Bundesanstalt für Materialforschung und -prüfung

<http://www.bam.de>

BgVV, Bundesinstitut für gesundheitlichen Verbraucherschutz und Veterinärmedizin

<http://bgvv.de>

UBA, Umweltbundesamt

<http://www.umweltbundesamt.de>

**Greece**

General Chemical State Laboratory

Hellenic ministry of environment

<http://www.minenv.gr>

**Hungary**

National Institute of Chemical Safety, Hungary

<http://efrirk.antsz.hu/okk/okbi>

**Ireland**

Health and Safety Authority, Ireland

<http://www.hsa.ie/osh>

**Italy**

Istituto Superiore Di Sanità

<http://www.iss.it>

Ministero della Sanità - Dipartimento della Prevenzione

<http://www.sanita.it>

**Latvia**

Latvian Environment Agency

<http://www.lva.gov.lv>

**Lithuania**

Environmental Protection Agency

Department of Chemical Substances

<http://www.infochema.lt>

**Luxembourg**

Ministère de l'Environnement

Division des Déchets

<http://www.mev.etat.lu>

**Malta**

Malta Standards Authority  
Director - Foodstuffs, Chemicals & Cosmetics  
<http://www.health.gov.mt>

**Netherlands**

Ministry of Housing, Spatial Planning and the Environment  
<http://www.minvrom.nl>  
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment, Chemical Substances Bureau  
<http://www.rivm.nl/bms>

**Poland**

Inspektor do Spraw Substancji  
I Preparatow Chemicznych  
<http://www.bjp.gov.pl/index.asp?fid=4419>

**Portugal**

Ministerio do Ambiente - Direcção-Geral Do Ambiente  
<http://www.iambiente.pt>

**Slovenia**

National Chemicals Bureau  
<http://www2.gov.si/mz/mz-splet.nsf>

**Slovakia**

Centre for Chemical Substances and Preparations  
<http://www.cchlp.sk>

**Spain**

Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo - Direccion General de Salud Publica  
<http://www.msc.es>  
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente - Direccion General de Calidad y Evaluacion Ambiental  
<http://www.mma.es>

**Sweden**

Chemicals Inspectorate  
<http://www.kemi.se>

**United Kingdom**

HSE, Health and Safety Executive  
<http://www.hse.gov.uk>  
HSE, Health and Safety Executive, Health Directorate  
<http://www.hse.gov.uk/hthdir>  
Environment Agency  
<http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk>  
IOSH, Institution of Occupational Safety and Health  
<http://www.iosh.co.uk>

**Norway**

SFT, Norwegian State Pollution Control Authority  
<http://www.sft.no>

## Authorities

ECB, European Chemicals Bureau

<http://ecb.jrc.it/new-chemicals>

DG Environment

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment>

Manual of Decisions

[http://ec.europa.eu/environment/dansub/home\\_en.htm](http://ec.europa.eu/environment/dansub/home_en.htm)

## EU National Competent Authorities

### Austria

Bundesministerium für Land-und Forstwirtschaft, Umwelt und Wasserwirtschaft

<http://www.umweltbundesamt.at>

### Belgium

Ministère des Affaires sociales, de la Santé Publique et de l'Environnement

<http://www.oecd.org//ehs/NewChem/be-nc.htm>

[http://www.environment.fgov.be/Root/organisation/risinfo\\_nl.htm](http://www.environment.fgov.be/Root/organisation/risinfo_nl.htm)

### Bulgaria

Ministry of Environment and Water

[http://www.moew.government.bg/index\\_e.html](http://www.moew.government.bg/index_e.html)

### Cyprus

Labour Inspection Officer

Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance

Department of LAbour Inspection

[http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/dli/dli.nsf/dmlindex\\_en/dmlindex\\_en?OpenDocument](http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/dli/dli.nsf/dmlindex_en/dmlindex_en?OpenDocument)

### Czech Republic

Ministerstvo Zdravotnictvi CR

<http://www.mzcr.cz>

### Denmark

Miljoeministeriet Miljoestyrelsen

<http://www.mst.dk>

### Estonia

Chemicals Notification Centre

<http://www.ktk.ee/>

### Finland

The National Product Control Agency for Welfare & Health

<http://www.sttv.fi>

### France

Ministère de l'Environnement

<http://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/sommaire.php3>

INRS, Institut National de recherche et de Sécurité

<http://www.inrs.fr>

**Germany**

Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Naturschutz und Reaktorsicherheit

<http://www.bmu.de>

Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin (BAuA)

<http://www.baua.de/amst>

**Greece**

Ministry Of Finance

State General Chemical Laboratory

Division of Dangerous Substances and preparations

No website available

**Hungary**

National Institute of Chemical Safety, Hungary

<http://efrirk.antsz.hu/okk/okbi>

**Ireland**

Health and Safety Authority

<http://www.hsa.ie>

**Italy**

Istituto Superiore Di Sanità

<http://www.iss.it>

**Latvia**

Latvian Environment Agency

<http://www.lva.gov.lv>

**Lithuania**

Environmental Protection Agency

Department of Chemical Substances

<http://www.infochema.lt>

**Luxembourg**

Ministère de l'Environnement

<http://www.mev.etat.lu/ra96/et1.html>

**Malta**

Malta Standards Authority

Director - Foodstuffs, Chemicals & Cosmetics

<http://www.health.gov.mt>

**Netherlands**

Ministry of Housing, Spatial Planning and the Environment

<http://www.minvrom.nl>

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment, Chemical Substances Bureau

<http://www.rivm.nl/bms>

**Poland**

Inspektor do Spraw Substancji

I Preparatów Chemicznych

<http://www.bip.gov.pl/index.asp?fid=4419>

<b>Portugal</b> Direcção-Geral Do Ambiente <a href="http://www.iambiente.pt">http://www.iambiente.pt</a>
<b>Romania</b> Romanian Ministry of Environment & Water Management <a href="http://www.mmediu.ro/home/home.php">http://www.mmediu.ro/home/home.php</a>
<b>Slovenia</b> National Chemicals Bureau <a href="http://www2.gov.si/mz/mz-splet.nsf">http://www2.gov.si/mz/mz-splet.nsf</a>
<b>Slovakia</b> Centre for Chemical Substances and Preparations <a href="http://www.cchlp.sk">http://www.cchlp.sk</a>
<b>Spain</b> Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo <a href="http://www.msc.es/salud/ambiental">http://www.msc.es/salud/ambiental</a>
<b>Sweden</b> National Chemicals Inspectorate <a href="http://www.kemi.se">http://www.kemi.se</a>
<b>United Kingdom</b> HSE, Health and Safety Executive <a href="http://www.hse.gov.uk/nons">http://www.hse.gov.uk/nons</a>
<b>Norway</b> SFT, Norwegian State Pollution Control Authority <a href="http://www.sft.no">http://www.sft.no</a>

## QSAR (Quantitative Structure-Activity Relationship)



CEFIC Long range Research Initiative

<http://www.cefic.org/lri>

Commission White Paper on a Future Chemicals Policy

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment/chemicals/whitepaper.htm>

ECETOC (European Center for Ecotoxicology and Toxicology Of Chemicals)

<http://www.ecetoc.org/entry.htm>

ECVAM (European Centre for the Validation of Alternative Methods)

<http://ecvam.jrc.it>

OECD Database on Chemical Risk Assessment Models

<http://webdomino1.oecd.org/comnet/env/models.nsf>

SETAC (The Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry)

<http://www.setac.org/>

The QSAR and Modelling Society

<http://www.qsar.org>

The 12th International Workshop on Quantitative Structure-Activity Relationships in Environmental Toxicology (QSAR 2006)

<http://www.ctis.fr/QSAR2006>

US/EC Joint Project on QSARs

<http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/MPD-SAR>

US EPA EPISUITE Download Page

<http://www.epa.gov/oppt/exposure/docs/episuitedl.htm>

US EPA ECOSAR Download Page

<http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/newchems/21ecosar.htm>

## REACH (Registration, Evaluation and Authorisation of CHemicals)



AISE (Association Internationale de la Savonnerie, de la Détergence et des Produits d'Entretien) AISE (international Association for Soaps, Detergents and Maintenance Products)

Is the official representative body of this industry in Europe

<http://www.aise-net.org>

CLEEN (Chemicals Legislation European Enforcement Network)

Is a network that coordinates and improves the enforcement of EU chemicals legislation

<http://www.cleen-europe.net>

CNRS-PRC (Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique - Prévention du Risque Chimique)

Multilingual information site on the REACH proposal by the French CNRS institute

<http://www.prc.cnrs-gif.fr/reach>

DG Enterprise: REACH

<http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/reach>

DG Environment: REACH

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment/chemicals/reach.htm>

ECHA (Agence Européenne des Produits Chimiques)

[http://ec.europa.eu/echa/home\\_fr.html](http://ec.europa.eu/echa/home_fr.html)

ECHA (European Chemicals Agency)

[http://ec.europa.eu/echa/home\\_en.html](http://ec.europa.eu/echa/home_en.html)

White Paper on the Strategy for a future Chemicals Policy

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment/chemicals/whitepaper.htm>

## Other Organisations & Interested Parties

A.I.S.E., Association Internationale de la Savonnerie, de la Détergence et des Produits d'Entretien

<http://www.aise-net.org>

APA, Aromatics Producers Association - Cefic

<http://www.aromaticsonline.net>

APPE, Association for Petrochemistry Producers in Europe

The Petrochemistry Programme of the European Chemical Industry Council (Cefic)

<http://www.petrochemistry.net>

BEUC, Bureau Européen des Unions de Consommateurs

<http://www.beuc.org>

CEFIC, European Chemical Industry Council

<http://www.cefic.be>

CEFIC, European Chemical Industry Council: Aromatics Producers Association (APA)

<http://www.aromaticsonline.net>

CEFIC, European Chemical Industry Council: Chemicals Management

<http://www.cefic.org/activities/hse/mgt>

Cobalt Development Institute

<http://www.thecdi.com>

CONCAWE, the Oil Companies European Organisation for Environment, Health and Safety

<http://www.concawe.be>

DG Enterprise

<http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise>

DG Employment and Social affairs

[http://ec.europa.eu/employment\\_social](http://ec.europa.eu/employment_social)

DG Consumer Health and Consumer Protection

Direction Générale de la Santé et de la Protection du Consommateur

[http://ec.europa.eu/health\\_consumer](http://ec.europa.eu/health_consumer)

DG Research, Development, Technology and Innovation

Direction Générale Recherche, Développement Technologique et Innovation

<http://ec.europa.eu/research>

ECS, European Chemical Society

<http://ecs.tu-bs.de/ecs>

ECETOC, European Center for Ecotoxicology and Toxicology Of Chemicals

<http://www.ecetoc.org>

EFTA, European Free Trade Association

<http://www.efta.int/structure/main>

EMA, European Agency for the Evaluation of Medicinal Products

[http://www.ema.europa.eu/en\\_home.htm](http://www.ema.europa.eu/en_home.htm)

EUROMETAUX, Association Européenne des Métaux

<http://www.eurometaux.org>

European Commission

<http://ec.europa.eu>

EUROTOX, Federation of European Toxicologist & European Societies of Toxicology

<http://www.eurotox.com>

FECS, Federation of the European Chemical Societies

<http://www.chemsoc.org/gateway/society.htm>

FEDESA, European Federation of Animal Health

<http://www.fedesa.be/indxf.htm>

GINC, Global Information Network on Chemicals (JAPAN)

<http://www.nihs.go.jp/GINC>

Green pages The Global Directory for Environmental technology

<http://eco-web.com>

Greenpeace

<http://greenpeace.org>

HC-SC, Health Canada - Santé Canada

<http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>

HERA, Human and Environmental Risk Assessment

<http://www.heraproject.com>

ICCA, International Council of Chemical Associations

<http://www.icca-chem.org>

ILO, International Labour organisation

<http://www.ilo.org>

IPCS, International Programme on Chemical Safety

<http://www.who.int/pcs>

NATURA 2000



<http://natura2000.environnement.gouv.fr>

NICNAS, Australia's National Industrial Chemicals Notification and Assessment Scheme

<http://www.nicnas.gov.au>

NIHS (National Institute of Health Sciences)

The NIHS (Japan) conducts testing, research, and studies toward the proper evaluation of the quality, safety, and efficacy of pharmaceutical products, foods, and the numerous chemicals in the living environment.

<http://www.nihs.go.jp>

NTP (National Toxicology Program)

Department of Health and Human Services

<http://ntp-server.niehs.nih.gov>

OCDE (Organisation de Coopération et de Développement économiques)

<http://www.ocde.org>

OECD (Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development)

<http://www.oecd.org>

Environmental Health and Safety

<http://www.oecd.org/ehs>

EXICHEM Data Base

<http://webdomino1.oecd.org/ehs/exichem.nsf>

OSPAR Convention, Convention for the Protection of the Marine Environment of the North-East Atlantic

Convention OSPAR, Convention pour la protection du milieu marin de l'Atlantique du nord-est

<http://www.ospar.org>

Planète Urgence

<http://www.planete-urgence.com>

SETAC (The Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry)

<http://www.setac.org/>

TUTB, European Trade Union Technical Bureau for Health and Safety

<http://www.etuc.org/TUTB/DEFAULT.HTM>

Umweltbundesamt

<http://www.umweltbundesamt.at>

UN (United Nations)

<http://www.un.org>

UNESCO (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization)

UNESCO (Organisation des Nations Unies pour l'éducation, la science et la culture)

<http://www.UNESCO.org>

UNEP (United Nations Environment Programme)

<http://www.unep.ch>

US-EPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency)

<http://www.epa.gov>

US-FDA (U.S. Food and Drug Administration)

<http://www.fda.gov>

VCI (Verband der Chemischen Industrie)

<http://www.vci.de>

WHO (World Health Organization)

OMS (Organisation Mondiale de la Santé)

<http://www.who.int>

WWF (World Wide Fund for Nature)

<http://www.panda.org>

<http://www.wwf.org>

<http://www.worldwildlife.org>

## Further Information

CAS (Chemical Abstracts Service)

<http://info.cas.org>

ChemExec

Research key to new EU chemical policy

<http://www.chemexec.com>

Chemfinder

Database and internet searching

<http://chemfinder.camsoft.com>

Chemical Products Marketplace

An international business to business platform for trading in all kinds of chemical and plastic products

<http://www.chembargains.com>

ChemicalWatch

Launched earlier this year 2007, provides free news alerts on REACH and broader chemicals risk management topics

<http://chemicalwatch.com>

Chemistry links

Links for Chemists

<http://www.liv.ac.uk/Chemistry/Links/links.html>

ChemSynergy

<http://www.chemsynergy.com>

ChemWeb

The World Wide Club for the Chemical Community

<http://www.chemsweb.com>

DANTES (Demonstrate and Assess New Tools for Environmental Sustainability)

<http://www.dantes.info>

IRSST (Institut de recherche Robert-Sauvé en santé et en sécurité du travail)

<http://www.irsst.qc.ca>

IUPAC (International Union for pure and applied chemistry)

<http://www.iupac.org>

NCEC (National Chemical Emergency Centre)

<http://www.the-ncec.com>

Sydney Termite Control

Pink Pest Services is a licensed pest and termite control specialist based in Sydney, Australia

<http://www.pinkpestservices.com.au>

SPIN (Substances in Preparations in Nordic Countries)

Database on the use of Substances in Products in the Nordic Countries. The database is based on data from the Product Registries of Norway, Sweden, Denmark and Finland

<http://www.spin2000.net>

TGR (Thomas Global Register)

A complete, up-to-date directory of worldwide industrial product information

<http://www.thomasglobal.com>

World-Wide Web Virtual Library: Chemistry

<http://www.chem.ucla.edu/chempointers.html>